CAR.0050.0001.0057

21706 2006 15:06 FAX 61 3 92257114 PETER OCALLAGHAN [doo1

Itr to c.link re hersbach 21.6.06

Commission into Sexual Abuse Owen Dixon Chambers West
Peter O'Callaghan Q.C. 18/18
205 William Street
Melbourne 3000

21st June, 2006

Tel: 92257979
Fax: 9225 7114

e-mail
pjocallaghan@vicbar.com.au

Private and Confidential

Carelink
Attention: Leith Gaskin Fax: 9419.9295

Dear Leith,
Re: Paul Hersbach

Paul Hersbach has seen me with respect to a complaint of sexual abuse by
Father Victor Rubeo, in that the latter commenced to masturbate in Paul's
presence.

Paul has told me that he has been seeing you with respect to a different
complaint and he has agreed | should obtain re!evant transcripts from you in
relation to this other condition.

No doubt there will be some necessity to distinguish between the two sntuatlons
which | presume you will do in a report in due course.

Thank you in anticipation.

Kind regards,

Yours zigerely,

Peter O’Callaghan
Independent Commissioner



